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UNIVERSITY OF LONDON

GMt€, 4/ RICHMOND COLLEC E.

RICHMOND, SURREY,

.-f kLt
Reft 1173 28 April 19+5. .5

Dear Sir,

I enclose a copy of the Rq>ort of the Boardl of
Advisors in ooru:cction with the Readership in I'ogic anal
Sctentiflc Method tenable at the London School of
Eoon@ios antt Po1ltica1 Science, and I shaLl be gJ.atl lf
you wiLL ldndly bring it before your GovernJ.ng BoEy, for
thelr oonsitleration, i-n accordanoe with Section D.l of
tho Regulations on Universlty Titles.

Prof. Gj-nsberg has raisecl the question whether
Dr. Popper shou:Ld be appointea in the flrst instanoe for
a perlod of five years. Ihis is a polnt rporr which
Boards of Advisors i:rvarlab).y take the adwice of tho
School representatlvos. Will you Let the AcadcEd.o
Reg:istra! lrrm what their wishes are in this oase?

Yorrrs falthfulJ.y,

7\u.t*y
Assistant to the Acaalmlo Registr&r.

A.M. Carr-,5armal6rs Esq., I1.A. ,
Dlrector, Ipndon SchooL of Econord.cs and Po1itical Soicnce,
The Hostel,
Peterhouse,
Canbridge.
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